Listing Number (RED=Dup) Next #: 293	Ranking Code (Count Ranked Rcds):	Marker Title (leave cell blank if no Formal Title)	Marker Common Name (if no Title)	Marker Super-title / Sub-title	Marker Inscription	Marker Sponsor / Erected By (*)	Type of Marker (*)	Marker Footnote Content	Location / Street Address	City / Village Address	Municipality / "Town" TAG	Latitude/Longitude Location
097	Thematics	Farmington Quaker Crossroads Historic District		United States Logo	Has been placed on the National Register of Historic Places in 2007 by the United States Department of the Interior	William G. Pomeroy Foundation	Sign, Other Color	William G. Pomeroy Foundation 2015	[Canandaigua Road (County Road 8), south of Sheldon Road intersection. Near 230 Sheldon Road.]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	43.027894, -77.321780
098		Hathaway Home		NYS Icon	Home and framed barns built 1793 by Isaac Hathaway, a Revolutionary War veteran, and first town clerk. Site of stage and trolley stop.	Historical Society Sponsored	Sign, Blue	Farmington Historical Society	[On Boughton Hill Road (County Road 41), just west of the intersection with Rochester Road (NY 332) 5970 County Road 41. TWO SIGNS, both on property of	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.964022, -77.349067
099		Herendeen Home		NYS Icon		William G. Pomeroy Foundation	Sign, Blue	William G. Pomeroy Foundation 2021 789	[Near street mailbox at 4998 Shortsville Road. One-half mile west of Macedon Road (County Road 28)]	Shortsville, NY 14548	Town of Farmington	42.959302, -77.285576
100		Herendeen Homestead		New York w/ NYS Icon	Built by James Herendeen 1832. Entrance porch added by Josephine Herendeen 1932.	NYS Dept of Education	Sign, Blue	State Education Department 1938	[On private property of 880 County Route 8. On lawn, adjacent to driveway on left side of house.]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.99432, -77.326583
101			In Honor of All Veterans		[Insignias of the 5 branches of the Armed Forces followed by 13 five-pointed gold stars] Dedicated by the Farmington Vietnam War Commemorative Committee in honor of all veterans from all wars.	Private Individual Sponsored	Plaque, Rock	2017	[Located in the Farmington Town Park, on County Road 8, 0.1 miles north of Collett Road]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.988450, -77.326909
102	First	Lapham Home		NYS Icon	Elbridge Lapham born 1814 in Farmington New York appointed U.S. Senator from NYS served 1881 to 1885 succeeding Roscoe Conkling.	William G. Pomeroy Foundation	Sign, Blue	William G. Pomeroy Foundation 2013	[On Boughton Hill Road (County Road 41), 0.1 miles west of intersection with New Michigan Road. Near address 6772 County Road 41]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.961584, -77.366044
103		In Memory of the Friends Meeting House			Erected on this site in 1823 The land was given by Welcome Herendeen being on the original farm of his father Nathan Herendeen who settled here in 1790	Private Individual Sponsored	Plaque, Rock	This memorial placed by the Herendeen Association 1928	[Located at the Town of Farmington Meeting House Park, at the intersection of County Road 28 and Shortsville Road.]	Shortsville, NY 14548	Town of Farmington	42.956685, -77.277148
104		Pumpkin Hook		[Circular man-in-the- moon gazing at the galaxy, followed by phrase] Legends & Lore	In early 1800s, pumpkins were stolen or "hooked" from a visiting farmer's wagon and set on porches around hamlet as a prank.	William G. Pomeroy Foundation	Sign, Other Color	New York Folklore Society William G. Pomeroy Foundation 2017 23	[Located at Pumkin Hook Park, (along the road) of Allen Padgham Road, near intersection with Sunset Drive.]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	43.030852, -77.343738
105		Smith's Mill		New York w/ NYS Icon	Near this site Jacob Smith erected the first grist mill in Farmington, 1793, Anannias McMillan, builder.	NYS Dept of Education	Sign, Blue	State Education Department 1939	[Located on Boughton Hill Road (County Road 41), 0.2 miles west of Metensia Road. Between address 6272 Boughton Hill Road and	Farmington, NY 14425	-	42.961566, -77.369090
106		Town Hall Site		NYS Icon	First Town Hall built near center of town in 1833. Highway shed built in 1852. Buildings torn down in 1966. Site became Town Park 1970.	Historical Society Sponsored	Sign, Blue	Farmington Historical Society 1996	[Located at (Farmington) Town Park, on County Road 8 at the Intersection with Collett Road]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.986629, -77.326220
107		Tuttles Crossing			On February 25, 1900, Smith Family carriage struck here by Lehigh Valley Railroad passenger train. Two of seven family members survived.	William G. Pomeroy Foundation	Sign, Blue	William G. Pomeroy Foundation 2022	[Located on County Road 8, south of Collett Road near railroad track crossing. AS OF 02/07/2024, MARKER IS MISSING.]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	42.983649, -77.325911

Listing Number (RED=Dup) Next #: 293	Ranking Code (Count Ranked Rcds): 4	Marker Title (leave cell blank if no Formal Title)	Marker Common Name (if no Title)	Marker Super-title / Sub-title	Marker Inscription	Marker Sponsor / Erected By (*)	Type of Marker (*)	Marker Footnote Content	Location / Street Address	City / Village Address	Municipality / "Town" TAG	Latitude/Longitude Location
108		1788 Survey		NYS Icon		Historical Society Sponsored	Sign, Blue	Farmington Historical Society	[Located on Cline Road approximately 1/4 mile south of Pannell Road. Marker is on the right when traveling north on Cline Road.]		Town of Farmington	43.034653, -77.371393
109		Dist. 12 School		NYS Icon	Built 1812 by Quakers. Used as a school 142 years. Oldest public building in Town of Farmington. Destroyed by fire 1991.	Historical Society Sponsored	Sign, Blue	,	[Located on Hook Road, north of Farmington Volunteer Fire Association Station #1 at 135 Hook Road. South of intersection with Church		Ü	43.032074, -77.331604
110	First		Friends Meeting House			Private Individual Sponsored	Plaque, Rock	Erected by Public Spirited Citizens and the State of New York 1929	[Located on Canandaigua Road (County Road 8) and intersection with Sheldon Road / Allen Padgham Road. On property at 187 County	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	43.028489, -77.321329
111		Old Red Mill		NYS Icon	Site of a grist mill, built in 1813 by Sunderland Pattison	Private Individual Sponsored	Sign, Blue	1985 Yorker Club Victor Cen. Sch.		Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	43.032657, -77.355825
112	Educ	Underground RR		NYS Icon	Joseph C. Hathaway House. He led WNY anti-slavery society. Hid slaves on their way to freedom. Best documented site in area.	Private Business Sponsored	Sign, Blue		[Located near 200 Hook Road. Just north of intersection with Green Road.]	Farmington, NY 14425	Town of Farmington	43.028062, -77.330512